Tuesday, April 28, 2020 at 12:53:24 PM Central Daylight Time

Subject: FW: Governor lvey Issues Safer at Home Order

Date: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 at 12:03:44 PM Central Daylight Time
From: Jackie Screws

To: everybody, All Students

Attachments: image001.png, image002.png, image003.png, image004.png, image005.png, image006.png,
image007.png, image008.gif

Please visit the links below to see the Governor’s latest Safer At Home Order and related information.

C . [ C C
Chattahoochee Valley Community College

Jackie Screws | President
2602 College Drive | Phenix City, AL 36869

334-291-4981 | jackie.screws@cv.edu | [ f]

From: Rachel Adams <Rachel. Adams@accs.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 12:22 PM

To: Presidents <Presidents@accs.edu>

Cc: Presidents_Assistants <PresidentsAssistants@accs.edu>
Subject: Fwd: Governor lvey Issues Safer at Home Order

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Governor's Press Office <Press.Office@governor.alabama.gov>
Date: April 28, 2020 at 11:18:53 AM CDT

To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: Governor lvey Issues Safer at Home Order
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http://www.facebook.com/CVCCPirates
mailto:Press.Office@governor.alabama.gov

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
STATE OF ALABAMA

Kay Ivey
GOVERNOR

OFFICE OF COMMUNICATIONS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Tuesday, April 28, 2020

Governor Ivey Issues Safer at Home Order

MONTGOMERY —Governor Kay Ivey on Tuesday issued a Safer at Home order to be
applied Statewide. The order will be effective Thursday, April 30, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. and
will expire on Friday, May 15, 2020 at 5:00 p.m.

Safer at Home Order

Safer at Home Info Sheet

FAQs about Beaches

HiHH

For more information, visit: http://governor.alabama.gov/

Governor Ivey Photos | Press Releases
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MONTGOMERY,

FAX
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https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgovernor.alabama.gov%2Fassets%2F2020%2F04%2FSafer-At-Home-Order-Signed-4.28.20.pdf&data=01%7C01%7Crachel.adams%40accs.edu%7C8cdc9aa081e14fda51fe08d7eb8ff26c%7Cfa231a035d6f410db39c54545561dd75%7C0&sdata=TPhYHNxIPOk5qY8qRlcY4DWGkzPJAFaCHm5FpOIfBNU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgovernor.alabama.gov%2Fassets%2F2020%2F04%2FGKI-0040-2020-Health-Order-Update-Info-Sheet.pdf&data=01%7C01%7Crachel.adams%40accs.edu%7C8cdc9aa081e14fda51fe08d7eb8ff26c%7Cfa231a035d6f410db39c54545561dd75%7C0&sdata=t%2FcJH8tywafRktI1yGkKa5U2hudlhQQHZVjiHxYsO50%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgovernor.alabama.gov%2Fassets%2F2020%2F04%2F%25E2%2580%259CSafer-at-Home%25E2%2580%259D-Statewide-Public-Health-Order-FAQs.pdf&data=01%7C01%7Crachel.adams%40accs.edu%7C8cdc9aa081e14fda51fe08d7eb8ff26c%7Cfa231a035d6f410db39c54545561dd75%7C0&sdata=UZV5et7Be6KDaxNo95Ix9mEQbJyGtVxppoZ1zODTTz4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fgovernor.alabama.gov%2F&data=01%7C01%7Crachel.adams%40accs.edu%7C8cdc9aa081e14fda51fe08d7eb8ff26c%7Cfa231a035d6f410db39c54545561dd75%7C0&sdata=%2Bl9zcGswt%2B66xVglsuPkbsh32HeF%2FuKybCIXX7fGcEc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.flickr.com%2Fphotos%2Fgovernorkayivey%2Falbums&data=01%7C01%7Crachel.adams%40accs.edu%7C8cdc9aa081e14fda51fe08d7eb8ff26c%7Cfa231a035d6f410db39c54545561dd75%7C0&sdata=WRk31I6ZFfxWXrK7JeVrOY8fS%2BLqz8N7PK4t0E7ta7U%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgovernor.alabama.gov%2Fnewsroom%2F&data=01%7C01%7Crachel.adams%40accs.edu%7C8cdc9aa081e14fda51fe08d7eb8ff26c%7Cfa231a035d6f410db39c54545561dd75%7C0&sdata=zpw1F1bR2JpNMyQc%2FoW8P7s1v4JtQ61pu2h4oaIMSKE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FKayIveyAL%2F&data=01%7C01%7Crachel.adams%40accs.edu%7C8cdc9aa081e14fda51fe08d7eb8ff26c%7Cfa231a035d6f410db39c54545561dd75%7C0&sdata=nonBxeSj6LZLpxbLKrBzGQBRKN2AvhQKfjJvy9OImJ4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FGovernorKayIvey&data=01%7C01%7Crachel.adams%40accs.edu%7C8cdc9aa081e14fda51fe08d7eb8ff26c%7Cfa231a035d6f410db39c54545561dd75%7C0&sdata=ffZy%2BZDeN9RX4AUwNI1krxVDkeXs4%2FQ5HU4Zk6Xm1ZA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fgovernorkayivey%2F&data=01%7C01%7Crachel.adams%40accs.edu%7C8cdc9aa081e14fda51fe08d7eb8ff26c%7Cfa231a035d6f410db39c54545561dd75%7C0&sdata=%2FBzi8chqe%2Fd7lE02zYGHb03obe1DaGDGm7%2F8%2Bh82aWA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fgovernorkayivey&data=01%7C01%7Crachel.adams%40accs.edu%7C8cdc9aa081e14fda51fe08d7eb8ff26c%7Cfa231a035d6f410db39c54545561dd75%7C0&sdata=4vD%2BtDTGWAb1wiT60UJ9M%2BE50JN3m05AOxJ8%2BhJk7FU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.flickr.com%2Fphotos%2Fgovernorkayivey%2Falbums&data=01%7C01%7Crachel.adams%40accs.edu%7C8cdc9aa081e14fda51fe08d7eb8ff26c%7Cfa231a035d6f410db39c54545561dd75%7C0&sdata=WRk31I6ZFfxWXrK7JeVrOY8fS%2BLqz8N7PK4t0E7ta7U%3D&reserved=0

